



Tanbridge Academy Parent Association Minutes

Date: February 21, 2023

Time: 6:30 PM

Where: Zoom Meeting

Executive Council Members:

Tawni P. - President
Trina R. - Vice President
Ryan L. - Treasurer
Sharlene L. - Fundraising Coordinator
Stacey S. - Secretary

Tanbridge School Principal or VP:

Jennifer Thoban

1.0 Call to order

- 1.1 Meeting called to order at 16:30 by Stacey
- 1.2 Attending: Tawni P., Ryan L., Stacey S.
- 1.3 School Representative: Jennifer Thoban

2.0 Welcome and Introductions and any additions to the agenda

3.0 Approval of Agenda

- 3.1 Agenda Approval
- 3.2 Agenda approved by Stacey S.
- 3.3 Agenda seconded by Ryan L.

4.0 Approval of Meeting Minutes

- 4.1 September 2022 Meeting Minutes
- 4.2 Minutes approved by Stacey S.
- 4.3 Minutes seconded by Ryan L.

5.0 School Update – Principals Report – Jennifer Thoban

- 5.1 Readathon forms will be distributed Feb 24, 2023
- 5.2 Parent – Teacher interviews March 10. Report cards March 3
- 5.3 Portables have arrived and just waiting on approval – fire/lockdown drill
- 5.4 Talent show March 23 – popcorn for event provided by TAPA – arranged
- 5.5 Funding for a sport court – deferred until the spring
- 5.6 Jennifer to provide an updated list of teachers – for email communication

6.0 Financial Update

- 6.1.1 January 25, 2023 we currently have 20,000.00 in the TAPA operational bank account. The casino bank account has 38 000.00.
- 6.1.2 Financial Report Ryan L.
- 6.1.3 Financials approved by: Tawni. P.
- 6.1.4 Financials seconded by: Stacey S.

7.0 Fundraising Report

- 7.1. Mixing spoons
- 7.2. Read-a-thon dates Feb 27 – Mar 21
- 7.3. Suggestions made for next year include bacon, Spolumbo's sausage and Italian.

9.0 Old Business

- 8.1. Bring It Home Campaign – continued fundraising

10.0 New Business

- 10.0. Tailgate in June will be organized. Possible dance postponed until Halloween. Junior High Students less likely to attend
- 10.1. Dinner to be provided by TAPA on the night of March 9, 2023 – parent – teacher interviews.
- 10.2. TAPA will make a motion to contribute to duck incubators when amount is available.

9.0. Adjournment

- 10.0 Motion made by Tawni to adjourn meeting at 1846
- 10.1 Motion Seconded by: Stacey S.
- 10.2 Meeting Adjourned